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THE TREASURY

Kaitohutohu Kaupapa Rawa

13 August 2012

Joshua Grainger
fyi-request-488-35f13c3b@requests.fyi.org.nz

Dear Joshua Grainger

On behalf of Gabriel Makhlouf, Secretary to the Treasury, | acknowledge receipt of
your letter requesting:

» acopy of the contract between PaperKite and the Treasury to develop
the 2012 Budget App

o jfitis not revealed in the contract, or the contract is withheld, who owns
the source code for the Budget 2012 App

e if the contract is withheld, whether the contract contains any terms that
would prohibit the disclosure of the source code to third parties

Your request was received by the Treasury on 13 August 2012 and will be dealt with in
accordance with the provisions of the Official Information Act.

Yours sincerely

Saut MDad]

Samara McDowell
Ministerial Coordinator

1 The Terrace
PO Box 3724
- Wellington Ay
| MewZealand .
tel, 64-4-477 2733
fax. 64-4-473 0932
wivw.treasury.govt.nz



